Swindon & District Yearbook - 1951

Stratton St. Margaret

The parish of Stratton St. Margaret adjoins Swindon. It is in the Devizes Court District of Swindon. There are two
railway stations, one on the Highworth branch line and the other on the main line, at the Park Cross Roads, Lower
Stratton. The Parish Church of St. Margaret has a register dating from 1608 and there is a church dedicated to St.
Phillip, at Upper Stratton. In addition, there are three Methodist Chapels and two Baptist Chapels. The population is
about 6,350; the rateable value £29,323; and the product of a penny rate £120 19s. 6d.

VICARS — Rev. R. G. Wolsey (St. Margaret’s) and Rev. J. C. Hawksworth (St. Philip’s).
CLERK TO THE PARISH COUNCIL — Mr. H. W. Mountford, 142 Shrivenham Road, Swindon.

AGENTS FOR THE “NORTH WILTS HERALD & ADVERTISER,” “EVENING ADVERTISER” and “FOOTBALL PINK”
— B. Dunmore, 51 St. Philip’s Road, and Mr. C. Reynolds, 118 Ermin Street.

OPC Note:- For a list of residents please refer to the accompanying document to this one
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